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File No. 025001.000106  

November 14, 2024 

BY EMAIL & RESS  

Ms. Nancy Marconi, Registrar 
Ontario Energy Board 
PO Box 2319 
26th Floor, 2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 

Dear Ms. Marconi: 

Re: Capital Power Corporation, Thorold CoGen L.P., Portlands Energy Centre L.P. 
dba Atura Power, St. Clair Power L.P., TransAlta (SC) L.P. (the “NQS Generation 
Group”) 
Application for Review of Amendments to the Independent Electricity System 
Operator (“IESO”) Market Rules – EB-2024-0331 (“Application”) 

On November 8, 2024, the OEB’s Chief Commissioner issued a letter stating that Commissioner 
Anthony Zlahtic was employed by Capital Power Corporation until July 29, 2020. If any party objects 
to the assignment of Commissioner Zlahtic to this matter, they were to advise by end of day on 
Tuesday, November 12, 2024, 5:00pm. The OEB since requested the NQS Generation Group file a 
short letter indicating if there are any objections. 
 
The NQS Generation Group does not have any objections to the assignment of Commissioner Zlahtic 
to this matter. The NQS Generation Group also believes it is relevant to raise the fact that 
Commissioner Zlahtic worked for the owner of Atura Power, Ontario Power Generation.  
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Your truly,  

BORDEN LADNER GERVAIS LLP 

 

Colm Boyle 

   

  

 

 


